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April 28, 2022 

Mr. David Giuliani 
Reporter 
Patch.com 
Email: david.giuliani@patch.com 

Dear Mr. Giuliani: 

Re: April 21, 2022 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your April 21, 2022 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on April 21, 2022. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"I am seeking the annual pay for former employee David Vogel. He worked for the village from 2014 to 2018." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Annual Pay for David Vogel 2014-2018. (5 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Very truly yours, 

Co y Williamsen 
edom of Information Officer 

Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Giuliani <david.giuliani@patch.com> 
Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:04 PM 
FOIA Request 
Public Records Request-David Vogel 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Hello, 

This is a public records request under the Freedom of Infonnation Act. 

I am seeking the annual pay for former employee David Vogel. He worked for the village from 2014 to 2018. 

If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me. 

Thanks, 

David Giuliani 
Reporter 
Patch.com 
505-426-5067 
Covering Elmhurst, La Grange, Hinsdale, Darien, Western Springs, Burr Ridge, Clarendon Hills 



VOB Payroll YTD 
From : 01/03/2014 Through : 12/19/2014 

Village Of Bensenv i l le (B9156) 

Last. First MI Pav Group - Current 

VOGEL, DAVID PUl3LIC!1 

Report Total Records : 1 

Job Title - current Gross RPT Amount 

OPERATIONS TECH I - 63 , 385 . 20 



VOB Payroll YTD 
From: 01/02/2015 Through : 12/31/2015 

Vil l age Of Bensenville (B9156) 

Last First MI Pay Group - current 

VOGEL, DAVID PUBLICl'I 

Report Total Rec o rds: 1 

Job Title - Current Gross RPT Amount 

OPERATIONS TECH I - 7 4, 484 . 69 



VOB Payroll YTD 
From: 01/15/201 6 Through : 12/30/2016 

Village Of Bensenville (B9156) 

Last. First MI Pav Group - Current 

VOGEL , DAVID PUBLIC(~ 

Report Total Records : 1 

Job Title - current 

OPERATIONS TECH I -
~JASTEWAT ER 

Gross RPT Amount 

77,61 5 . 65 



VOB Payroll YTD 
From: 0 1 /13/ 2017 Through : 12/29/2017 

Village Of Bensenville (89156) 

Last First MI Pav Group - current 

VOGEL, DAVID PUBLIC!•J 

Repor t Total Record s : l 

Job Title - current 

OPERATIONS TECH I -
\•JASTE~JATER 

Gross RPT Amount 

8 1 , 334 . 21 



VOB Payroll YTD 
From: 01 / 12/20 18 Through : 12/28/2018 

Village Of Ben senville (89156) 

Last . first HI Pav Group - Current 

VOGEL, DAVID PUBLICN 

Report Tota l Records : 1 

Job Title - current 

OPERATIONS TECH I -
WASTEl'IATER 

Gross RPT Amount 

55,4 70 . 20 


